O’QUINN ENTERPRISES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

113 S. Lincoln (307) 472-1117
Casper, WY 82601 email dickoquinn@yahool.com
November 7, 2021

Mayor Leah Juarez and City Council Members City of Mills
704 4t St.
Mills, WY

Dear City Council,

This letter is to inform you about a recent event and request to implement a
procedure to avoid future issues.

Recently the City of Mills sold Sinclair Transportation Company 1,700,000
gallons of water to pressure test a oil storage tank owned by Sinclair and
located in the City of Mills on Chapman Place.

After Sinclair pressure tested their tank the 1,700,000 million gallons was
discharged on to property owned by O’Quinn Enterprises to the north of
the Sinclair tank rather than being disposed of by draining into a proper
disposal system, both properties are in the City of Mills. (see attached map)

My request is to ask when a large amount of water is purchased that the
City of Mills verify how the water will be disposed of when the users project
is complete to be sure the water discharge is not encroaching on or
damaging neighboring properties.

| feel my situation was a case of Sinclair felt it was easier and cheaper to ask
forgiveness rather than ask permission from O’Quinn Enterprises and
properly dispose of the 1,700,000 gallons of water.

Lots more to the story but nothing that would be of concern to the City of
Mills,

Thank .your consideLa\tion of this issue.

General Partner O’Quinn Enterprises Limited Partnership
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